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.. , 
STA'rE OF NEW JERSE-¥' 

Department of Law and Public Safety 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

-1066 Broad: Sti~eet · · · Newark 2, N. J .. 
. . 

APRIL 6, 1953. 

1. NEW LEG:ISLATION.., REVISION·OF VARIOUS SECTIONS OF THE ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGE LAW TO.CORRECT ·DESIGNATION OF COURTS, TO· CHANGE 
"DEPARTMENT" TO "DIVISION" .A;ND. "COMMISSIONER'.'· TO -"DIRECTORrr 3 ETC. 

Senate Bill No. 29 w~s,approved by the Gov~rnor on March 19, 
1953, and thereupon became Chapter 32 ·of the Laws -.of 1953. · It 

·revised R. S. 33:1-1, 35, 66, 81, and ~lso R. S. 33:3-10. 

Primarily, this revision corrects references to various 
courts and court procedures in: the above sections 0 At the same 
time, reference in .various of these sections to Department of 
Alcoholic. Beverage Control and:, to the Commissioner thereof has 
been appropriately corrected to: ·:bi vision of Alcoholic Beve·ragc 
Control ang Director re spec ti vely .. ·The revision also appropri-­
at~ly cbrrects referenhes to other offi6~als by substituting 
their present for their outmoded tit~es- or designations. 

The above mentioued Chapter 32 of the Laws of 1953, effec­
tive immediate,ly, reads a~ follows: 

"AN ACT concerning intoxicating liquors, and revising 
parts of the statutory law. 

"BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of 
the St ate of . New J er ~1 ey : 

1. Section 33:1-1 of the Revise~ Statutes is amended 
to read as follows: 

33·: 1-1. For the _purpose of this chapter, the follow­
ing wor·ds and terms shall be deemed to have the meanings 
herein given to them: 

a. 'Alcohol. ' Ethyl. alcohol, hydrated oxide of ethyl 
or neutral spirits from whatever source. or by whatever 
process produced. 

b. - 1 Alcohclic beverage. 1 Any fluid or solid capable 
of being converted .into a· fluid, suitable for hurnan" cot:­
sumption, and having an alcoholic content of more than 
one-half of one per centum ( 1/2 of 1~0) by volume, inc lud­
~ng alcohol, beer, lager beer, al~, porter~ naturally 

. fermented wine 3 treated i.·'li·ne, blended wine, fortified 
win.e, · sparkling wine, distilled li·quors,. blended distilled 
liquors and any brewed, fermented· or distilled liquors fit 
for use for beverage purposes or any ~ixture of the same, 
a~d fru~t juices~ 

c. 'Building.' A structure of which licensed premises 
are rn~ may be a part J includins- ,all-· room.s_, cellars., out­
.buildingB', pa.ssagev~.ys, clos.et·s;; vaults, yards,, attics, 
and every part of . the· st rue ture. 9f w·hicl1 · the 1 ~censed prem­
ises are a part, and pf any other structure to which there 
is a common means of access, and any other appurtenances. 

do 'Commissioner. 1 The . .Dire-ctor of -the Division of 
Alcoholic Bev.~rage Control. 

e. 1 Container.' Any glass,' can, bottle, vessel or 
receptacle of any material whatsoever used for holding 
alcoholic beverages, which contain~r is covered, corked 
or sealed in any manner whatsoeve~o 
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f~ '~ligi~l~.':.,~he siafu~ ·~i·~ pe~;~~·~ho is a 
citizen 'Jf 'the tJ11ited States, a resident of' this State, of 
good mo~al character and repute, and of legal age. 

g. 1 Governing board· or body. 1 The board or body VJhich 
. governs a .m~ui,iq:i,.pali tr, ine:.l.udinc;. a .. bqard of. aldermen in 
municipa~f:i;ti~,s so gpi~er;:9~a;.' but .:in .. every -r:iunicipali ty_ hav·in_g 
a board c}f:..· .. publ'ic· VJ'OFks.·":WhiC:h ·exercises. general li_censing 
powers su-:jh board shall'- 'be· ... considered as the gover'ning board 
or body. 

h, '°Impo"rting.:,. ·The act of br.inging or causing· to be 
brought ~ny alcoholic_b~ve~ag6 into th~s St~te.· 

i, 1 Illicit beverage. 1 Any a.lc.oholic beverage manufac­
tured_, d.istr'ibuted, boughf, so].d,-.-bot.tled, rectified, blended, 
treated, fo~tifiedi mixe~, piocessed~ ·w~reh6uscd, p6~~e~~ed · 

·or transported in v161ati6n·6t this ch~ptcr, .. br on. which ~ny 
Federal· ta~ or tax impbsed ~y the laws of this .State has n~t 
been paid;·ahd a~y alcdh6lic ·bev~rage possessed;~kept, stored,­
owned or imported with i~tent td manuf~dture, sell_, "distri­
bute, bottl~, rectify, blend, treat, fortify, mix, proc~ss, 
warehouse or transport in· violation ·of the provisions of this 
chapter, 

J. 'Licensed building. 1 Any building coritaining licensed 
premises. 

k. 'Licensed premises.t Any premises for which a license 
under this chapter- is in force and effect. 

1. 'Magistrate. 1 Any County Court;· criminal ·judicial 
district .court, municipal court. or county distric.t court. 

m. 1Manufacturer.' Any person whn, di~ectly ~r indi­
rectly, personally or tllro.ugh any agency whatsoev~r ,_ .engages 
in the making or other processing 'What.soever of. ·alcoholic 
b~verages~ · · · 

n. 'Municipali t:y ._ 1 Ar.i.y city, . tom1,. township, village:; 
or borough, including a mtiGicfpal1ty governed by a b6ard of 
commissioners or im9rf"'.'vement cor.u11ission, but excluding a 
c0unty. 

o-. .'Muhicipal board.'" . The municipal boai,.d of .alcoholic 
beverage control as establ~~hed by this chapter. 

p. 'Officer.' Any sheriff,· deputy sheriff, coristable, 
police off~cer, m~mbe~ of~th~ de,artment ~f State polipe, or 
an:y o_ther person having the power- to. excc.ute·. a warrant· for 
a:rrest", or any ir1sp·cctor or ·l_n~.fe"Stigator ·or tho Division .o.f 
Al6oholic Beverag~ Control. 

q. 'Original container.' Any contairier in which an 
alcoholic bcverp.ge has been delivered_ to a reta.il lic~nsec. 

r. 'Peruon~.i An~.,. na.tura·l p·ers.00· o.r .. :::i. .. s_so~.iat.i<;m: .of 
natural· p~rs·ons, as·socia timi, t_rus t ·c'. tt'fnp~ny,· part·ni:;=r ship, 
ddr~oration, orgahizRtion, .. oi th~ manager~ agent, servant, 
('fficcr;, ·'Or ~~ployee of any ·of .. them. · · 

s. 'Prem~ses.' The phy_sic!ll place at w:nich a Lt.censee 
is or may be licensed to condtlct a'nd carry on, th.e rnantifacture, 
distribution or sale of alcoholi~ beverages, but not including 
vehicular tr~nsportation. 
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·· t •.. ,·_Re,.st·a.ur·ant. ' :A:h· ... est.abl.l.shm~mt 1,;·~gu~~rly ·and prin­
cipally. used f'ot., "the. purp_ose:: of:. p~oviding frteals" to .the public, 
having an a"dequate" ki tcheh and ditiing r_>oom equipped . for the 
preparing, 9ooking .and seJ-:-ving .of: fqods for it.s customers 
and·.1n which no 6th~r ~usih~ss~ ~Xcept such as ·1~ incidental 
to sud.J. establlshment:, is. conducted. · · . . ·· 

. u •.. 1Re.tB:.iler. 1 , Ar:y person w.l~-~- }3ell_s a_lcoholic bever-
·ages to c.onswners.' .... 

. . v.. -.'Ru.les_ and ~·egulati.ons.' _ Th0 rules and regulations 
.establif,3hed from tinle to tj_me by the di,rect.or·. · · 

. . . . 

w. 'Sale·.' Every d~livery of at1 alcoholic beverage 
otherviise than by pu.relygratuitous._t_itl.e, in.eluding deliv­

_ eries Srom without this State ~nd deliV$ries by any· person 
without thi~_St~te ·intend~d'. fo~_shipmen~ by carrier or 

__ -otherwise into thi?' State and br.qtight w_ithln ·this State, or 
' the s 01 i cit at i 0 n 0 r. a cc cp tan c e 0 f an~ . 0 rd er "f 0 r an al c oh 01 i c 
b·everag·e, and including exchange,_ Garte.r, traffic.- in, keep­
i'rig and, exposing .. f<;:W. sale; serving; With mea~s,. de_liv_ering. 
·for valu8·,. iJe.ddlir...:5., possessing '.With .'intent· t9 sell, and 
the g·ratuitou:s deli Very or gift of .. any alcoholic beverage 
by_ any. lic.ef1$e.e. 

x. 1 Unla~:·1fu1· a:).,coho"lic beve·rage activity.' ·The manu­
factut·e,. sale,. distribution', bottling.~ i..;ectifying, blending, 
.treating, fortifying, mixin·g~ processing, w~roho_4_s'ihg or 
transpnrt~ti6n of any· alcoholic beverage in violation of 
·this cti.apte_r, ·or the ir:iporting_,. ·owning, possessing·, keeping 

· o~ st9ring in this Stat~ _of alcoholic bev~rages with. intent 
to manu~acture, sell, distribute, bottle, rectify, blend, 
treat, fortifyJ mix, p~o6essJ ware~ouse or transport alco­
holic beverages in. violation of this cl1apter, or the owning, 
posses~ipg~ keeping ~r ·storing ih this St~te of any implement 
or paiaphernalia for the·manufact~re, s~le~·distr~bution, 
bottl.ing., -rectifyh1g_,, blending, treating·, fortifying, _mixing_, 
proce_ssing.,,. ·warehqttsing or transportation. of alcoholfc beve·r­
ages ~vi th intent to use t~1.e same in the manufacture, sale,, 
distribution~ bottling, rectifying, blending, treating, for-
tifying, mixing,,.processing, war$housing or tr~nsportation 
of alcoholfc bcver:·ages.· in ·vioTation of this .chapter, or _to 
aid or· abet anott.ie.r .. in the mahufacture, sale, 'd1stribution, 
bottling, ree:tifying·, blending, treating, fortifY.ing., mixing,. 

I• proeessing J w~rehousipg or. transp_ortat:Loti. of. alc'.~ho,lic bev°'"'. 
. e.rage s 'in _viola t~.on of ·this cha.p:~er ,_ Ol(.· ·the ·aiding o_r abet-
ing .?f another, hi; any_ of ·the fore.going (;1.Qti vi tie.s ~ . . 

.·.Y: 'Unlawful; pro.pcr.ty. 1 . All iTl:!-df~ · l:Yever.ages ·and. all 
__ implements, ve~ic1es, v~ssel~, ~irplanes~ ~na·p~~~ptiernalia 
f6r th~ ~anufactureJ .§~1~; distriti~iibn, bottling,· rectify­
ing, :bl~nding,. tr~ating, ·r6ttifying~ ~!x~ng,:·proc~is1tig, 
w~rehouslng b~_ttan~~ort~iioo .. pf illicit be~e~ages u~ed in 

. the.manuf~cttir~, sai~, distribution~ bottlin~,_fectifyirig, 
:b~eri¢1n~, tr~atin~, tortifying, mixing, procci~sirtg; ware­
housing .or tr~hsportation Of ilii6it beverages or 6wned~ 
~o~ses~~d, k~pt 6r stored. with 1riient t6··ii~e-the·~~ame in 
the manufacture, sale~ "distributiort, bottling~ rectifying, 
blending, : treating, . fort if:)ring_, mixing_, p:ro9e f?Si1).g:_,_ ware:.... 
housing' or· trai1sportation' of il,lic:it·. beyerages, whether 
such use. ·be .. by the person owt1ing; j)oss~s:?ing ,·'.keeping·, or 
storing' the same·, or by another ·t..,i th the co·nse·nt ·of· ·-such 
person; and all alcoholic beverages, fixtures and per9onal 
property located in or upon any premises_, building, yard or 
inclosure connected with a building, in which an illicit 
beverage is found, possessed, stored or kept. 
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z. 1 Wholesaler··.- 1 Any· pe_rson .who· sells an alcoholic· 
beverage for the ~~~po~e of re~ale either to a licensed 
wholesaler er to a licensed _retail~r, or both. 

·Any definition herein contained .shall apply tn the 
same ·word in any form.. Thus .... 'sell 1 moans to make a 1 sale r 
as abOV$ defined. 

2Q Section 33:1-35 of the Revised Statutes is amended 
to read as follows: 

33:1-35~. The Director of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control and each other issuin,:;· authority may make, 
or cause. to be made, such investigations. as he o~ it shall 
deem proper in the administration of this chapter and of an~/ 
and all other laws now or which m~y hereafter be in force 
and effect concerning alcoholic bevera~es~ or the manuf~c­
ture, ~istributjon or sale·thereof, or the collection of 
taxes thereon, including t:J.e inspection and search of, pr·em-. 
ises for which the license is sought o~ has been issued; ·of 
any. building· containing the same, of liccns~d buildings, 
examination of the books, records, accounts, documents anc1 
papers of the licensees or on the licensed preniseGs 

Every applicant for a license, and every licensee, a~d 
every director, officer, agent and employee of every liceris~e, 
shall, on deman~, exhibit to. the- director or other is~uing._ 
a~thority, .as the case may be,. or to his~or its deputies or · 
investigators, or inspector~ or ageDts, all of the matters 
and things which the dirccto~ ~f the division oP other issu-. . . . ~ \, ''. . 

ing authority, R.S the case mc:.y be, i.s .. here by authorized or 
empowered to investigate, ins;iect or exar;1ine, and to facili­
tat~; as far as may be in their pow~r so to do, in ihy such. 
investigation, examination or inspcetion,_ and they shall not 
iri any way hinder or delay.or cause the hindrance or delay 
cif same, in any manner w~atsoever. Jnveotigations, inspec­
tions and searches of licensed Dremises ma~r be made without 

i; '.J 

s¢ar6h w~rrant by the dire6tor, his deputies, inspectors or 
investigato~~' by each other issuing authority and by any 
officer, 

For the purpose of any investigation_, examination or 
inspection, rqVocation, rule to show cause artd every other 
prodeeding authorized under this 6hapter or appro~riate for 
it"s.?n{ercement,, the director, his deputy directors, attor....: · 
neys_and legal assistants de~i~nated to act on his behalf, 
and each· other issuing authority inay examine, under- oath,, 
any and all persons whatsoever and compel by sub~oena th~ 
attendance of witnesse~ an~ the production of b6oks, reco~ds, 
accounts, ·papers and· de:icuments of any person or ·;!ersons. 0nd 
the ~irector, his deputy dir~ctors, insRectors and in~estiga-. 
tors anq -.e~c-h other ·issuing ·:authority may take any oatl1= .or. 
affirmqtion of .any. per_so1-i. _to any deposition, statement,:· 
repor~ or ap~plication required in ~he ·ao.ministration·. of. . . 
this chapter JI ·or. Of any ?-nd al,l other laV{S. now /or which rriay . 
hereafter be:~n· force: and.effect· concerning. ~lcohol~c bever~ 
ages, or _the manufacture,: distribution and. the sale th~reof, 
or the collection of taxes tbereo~. , 

The fees of witne~ses re~uir~d to attend befofe the 
dirsct0r or other issuin~ authotity shall be ·the ~a~e as 
thos~ allo1ned to wi·tnesseS·· in the Sup·e.rior Courto ~-~-
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The above enumeratim}s .9f ·pµrpos.e$ and pqw~r9 ·shall· 
not'· be -construed as ;excJus-i ye, ,,~rid.: ... 8~1.all not.limit such 

. .-power~ to'.irrvcs'.tigate, e)ca~nine .).a&.d.'.s:Ubpoena for.any purpose. 
consonant with the a~ninisttatfc6 ·~nd cnfcircecient of this 
chapter. .. . _ ,. , .. , 

. • .,. 4',· 

If .a. person· subp·oen~jec("to ·.~.ti.¥ri}:f !any- .hea~ing refuses 
.or fails tn .. appear :o'r ·t·0·:be· t?~<~ihfn.c.d~·'. ,nr:· to ansttier. ,any .. 
question or-- to· pr··oauce ariy ·boo.ks~ :J;ecb.rcl.'.s_, ·ac.~counts, papers 
and documents. whe'n' ordered so·"to' do' 0y· .. the director-, the·. 
dire.~tor ·or other. issufng. autho'r:.1 ty.·J "a.s 'the~.' case may pe, 
may apply to~the Sup~ri6~ Cbuft.to c~~~~i the.:p~rs6n to· 
comply forthvdth with' the. subpoel'1a~· :dir~ct.ion .. or. 6rder of 
the director or the other issuing.auttority, as-the case 
may be. · .· .. · " · 

Each dep·uty director· sh.ati ~ f'iave aricf exercise all the 
powers·conferr~d by this~ch~~t~r ~~6n the,-directo~ to the 
extent that ·th6 s~6e ~ball.be 4Bl~gated t~ him by. the 
directGr by rules and reg.ulat1o'ns·.- · '· · 

One of rstfoh deput~r dlrector.;:; ·shall .be design.ated .by 
·the director with power to per.i'o-0m all ·0f ·the duties of. the 
director in cas8 of.' hie absence or inabil'ity to act fer any 
cause and who shall als~ h~ve autho~itv t6 ·so act in the 
event of the death o? th~ direct~r ~riti1 a su6c~ssor.ha~ 
been ap.po.~nted ahd quali'fied ~:·· · · · 

3.·. S~ction 33:1·~66 nf the·Rpvis~d Statutes is ameod~d 
to read as. fbllbws: 

33~1~56. a. Any officer kn~~ingJ or ha~ing reas6n~ble 
cause to believe,· that any person is engaged in unlawful 
alcoholic bevefage activ~ty, .it ·shall be his duty to inves­
tigate, unde:i.i' proper search warrant "when ne'ce s s.ary J wh:i. ch 
it shall be ~is further duty to ~pply for, and to seize all 
property ·which he shall know,· or·hav~ reasonable ground to· 
.believe -~s ·unlawf~l property, incl~~ing in the case of . 
illicit .alcoholic bever.ages "viitli..i_n any vehicle, the vehic.le 
containing· the same J anu to '.arrest; all p~rsons· '1vh6m. he. ·shall 
know, or have r·~·asonable grohnd t.6. b.ff,lieve, , are .c onun·i tting, 
or have· d.ommi.tted, a misdernean_or · tin~der this· c·hap.t'er and to 
make complaint> against. such persons, as in' et.her c'ases of 
misdemean·o:rs. 'All prope.rty wheh.: seized shall be under the 
.jurisdiction of the Director ·of the· Division· ef Alcoholic.· 
Bever.age '.Gontrol_ sub'jed~ ~o. ~1-ds ch~ptero.·., .. · -. ·. 

•,. .:. . . 

Ani- ·seized. property "sha11·- b.e ·· r·eturned .t'~" ~ny: p.er~on .. 
claiming the same upon execution and.- del'ivery by him· to the 
director of a bond in a torm and with sureties satisfattory 

.. to·. the direct or in a sum double·. the retail . val u.e. of·. the. 
·prop~rty~· as appraised· by"· t·he 'dire·c·t9r1·:: .cc.nd.·i t:t'on~d, · ( l.L to 
pay to th~ director f'or ·the use of' '.the Stat~· the.· full. reta.iJ.. 
value .. of: such p+operty' in case· the·_ same :snai i a,ppea~· t 0. : . . .. 

have been unlawful property,. and . (2). in 'case it shall appear 
that said property was not unlawful prqperty, t• pay su~h 
part: of· the' reta11· value thereof $.s ·:nay ,.re·~;~eserit .. the vc;i.lu.e 
of the outst8.nding right-, t:l.tle .. , interest, lien or. claim .. of: 

. ar~Y other person, to· such other persqn·, . wpich , p6nq . sha~ 1 pe 
~nf~rceable, as other .obligati6ns fbi payment of money, by 
civil action in any cout't of .cQmpetent j·urisdic.tion, first 
by the direct6r, to be·1ristit~ted ~1thin on~ year .from th~ 
date thereofj and, sec6ndty; _by ~iicih .. oth~r·'.~erson as third 
party beneficia.rles, at ;any ·time after final judgmer,it ·in. 
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such action by the director, or after. t.1ie expiration of 
said year in case no ·:such action shall have been .instituted 
by the directo~ iti the meantimeG 

In lieu of such ~ond~ the cl~imant to the seized prop­
erty may pay ,to the dir~ctor.for the use of the State the 
retail value thereof ih.cash, as appraised by the director, 
under protent, subj~ct to the ri~ht of the ~erson making 
tJ1e payment to recover such sum upon.e.stab1ishing that the 
property was not unlawful property by an action to be ~om­
men-ced within one year from the date of such payme:·1t, and 
not thereafter, in anf court of competent ju~isdi-0tiono· 

Such claimant may, ·in lieu of either remedy, bring an 
action. for the replevin of the property against the director 
in ~ny court of competent jurisdiction according to the 

.forms and procedure inc~~ding the delivery of a bond, of 
such court, such actio~ to be commenced within thirty days 
from the seizure~6r such property and not thereafter. 

If the director shall be satisfied that pnoperty seized 
wa& not unlawful property he·may return the same to the per­
son from whom or the place from.which the same was taken~ 
If any seized.property shall not be reclaioed within thirty 
days, .after determin·ation by him that such ·;Jroperty is unlaw­
ful property, and s~bject to rules and regulations, the 
di rec tor shall forfeit euch pro·~er-ty and may, in his discre­
tion, order that the seized property in.whole or in .part be 
sold, de~troyed or retained for the u6e of hospitals.and 
State, county and municipal, institutions. 1:l1he forfeiture 
of any seized property shall terminate all property, inter­
ests therein and in any proceeds.therefrom, J.ncluding the 
interests of the mmcr, any c_.ond:L tional vendor, chatt0l 
mortgagee or other lien.or and all other persons. 

No such forfeiture, sale, destruction or retention for 
use· of hospitals and State, county and mur~icipal institutions 
shall be had except after bee.ring,, o~~ i·;l-lich notice, of not 
less than fifteen nor more than thirt.y days, sl:.alJ. be given 
by mail to all persons ~nowp or believ6~ by the director to 
h.ave an interest in the•· seized r~.roperty a~d by public.ation 
twice in a·newspap~r. to be designated by the director and 
circulating :in t~ county'where the property WB;S seized, 
once in each of the tv-10 consecutive calendar weeks preceding 
such hearing. iAfter such hearin~, the director shall fil~· 
his determination in the form of an order which shall be 
subject to review by the Superior Court in a proceeding in 
lieu of pr8rogative writ. 

·All.~oneys r~ceived by the di~ector hereunder shall be 
reserved during th~· time allowed ~ny p~rson an o~portunity 
of establishing a ~igMt thereto ~rid shall immediitely there­
after. be accountea·.ror by the director as in ~he case cf 
license fees received hereunde~. 

All sal~s by tbe director shall convey.the director~s 
right, title and interest which shall be that of sole and 
absolute ownership, ~ree and clear df all 6~tstanding title, 
rights,· interest and liens •. · 

I . . 

Property seized and rdieased ·shall thereafter be sub-
. ject to. further seizure becaus.e of ownership; .PQSse·ssion or 
·use therecif in. connection-with filrther unlawful alcoholic 

be Ye rage act i vi ties .. · 
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b GI All alcoholic l;e.ve.rage~., f~xtures and .personal 
property located in or upon any prernises, building, yard or 
inclosure connected with a building, in whicil an illicit 
beverage is foucd,. possessed, stored or kept, are hereby 
declared unlawful property and shall be ieizdd, forfeited 
and disposed of in th~ same manner as ·other unlawful prop-
erty seized under this section. · 

c.. All alcoholic bever'..lges manufactured, :sold, imported 
or transported in violation of rules and ~egulations, together 
with any vehicle containing the same, are hereby declared 
unlawful propert~. and shall be seized) forfeited and disposed 
of' in the same manner as other unlawful property seized under 
this section. 

d. Any contrivance, prepa}'."lation, compound, tablet, sub­
st~nce or recipe advertised, design~d or intended .for use 
in the manufacture of alco~10lic beverages for personal con­
sumption or otherwise in violation of this chapter is hereby 
declared unlawful property and shall be seized,· forfeited 
and disposed of in the same 1-:-ianner .,as other unlawful property. 
seized. under this section. Any.person who shall advertise, 
manufacture, sell or possess for sale, or .cause to b~ adyer­
tised, manufactured, sold or possessed for sal~ property 
declared unlawful under this paragraph, shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor .. and punished by a fine of not less than one 
hundred dollars ($100.00) and not more than five hundred 
dollars ($500.00), or imprisonment for not less than thirty 
days and not.more than six months, or botha 

· e. Th.e director upon being satisfied that a person 
"0hose pr6perty has been seized or forfeited pursuant to the 
provisions·. of this section has--acted in good faith and has 
unkno'wingly violat·ea the. provisions thereof 3 may ordG:r that 
such property be returned upon payment of the reasonable 
costs incurred in connectipn with the seizure, such costs 
to be d~termin~a· by the. director. 

The director may, upon·bc:;inc; satisfied that a common· 
carrier, ~hose v~hicle has been seized under the provisions ' 
of ·this chapter, has acted in good faith and had no knowledge 
at the time· of the seizure·,, t1-;at the vehicle contained 

. illicit alcoholic beverages, order that the seiied vehicle 
be returned to the common carrier. 

f •. The director, up@m being satisfied that a person 
having a bona fide and valid lien u~on 6r.interest in prop­
erty seized or fo~feited pursµant to the p~ovision~ cif this 
section· has· acted in !;·ood fait.P and had no lmowledge ()f the 
unlawful use to Whidh the prop~rty was put or of suah facts 
as v1ould have led a person of ordinary prudence. to d'iscove.r 
such use, may 3 in his d~scretion and. s_ubject to rules and 
regulations, recognize.·the validity'~nd priority of such 
claim o~· interest. Whe.re t.hc vali.di ty p.nd prJ.ori ty of a .. 
l~en or int~rest have b~en··~o reco~nized by the director, 
he may ( 1) ·order-., where .. it appears .that the amount or value 
·nf such lien or interesi exceeds the value ·cir the property 
plus costs, that the property be returned to the innocent 
claimant upon payment ·ar the ·reasonable costs incurred in 
connection "With· the seizure j · such costs to be determined by 

. the dii.r~ct·or, or ( 2) order that the ~)roperty pe sold and · 
that. the amount of the lien or value of. the· i'.nt.er.est·J . .wh,ich 
amount or value shall be esta.bl"ished to the satisfaction of 
the director, be paid out of the proceeds of sale after 
having deducted therefrom the reasonable cest~ incurred in 
conner.;tion with thr:; seizure, such costs to be determined by 
the director. 
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.4 •. Section 33: i.-.81 cf. •'the ·Re'Vis~·ci '$ta~iJt.e .. s .. is , .. amended 
to read B;S follows:.· ., · · · 

.. 

-33: 1"-81 ... · It shall be unla:wftil· for 

.. (a). a minor to enter any -prel11ises lic·ense·a f:or tl1e ... 
retail sale ·of alcoholic beverages·· for th.c purp·ose of· pur­
chasing, or having served or delivered to.hici or.he~,_any 
alcoholi9 bever~ge; or 

(b) 'a minor t:> c~nsume any alc()holic. beverag~. o~ ~Jrem- ·. 
ises lice_nsed for the r._et.'.lil sale iJf alcoholic bevera·ges, 
or·, to :purchase' 'atte~npt. to purchase or have ano·t11er purchase. 
for hi~ o~ her any alcoholic beverage; or 

.( c) any per.non to misrepresent ·or. _misstate his .. or ~·1er 
age, .cir the age of any other person f~r the purpose. of 
indticing.any_liccnsee or any emplc~ee·of any:·iiceri~ee, to 
sel~, serve or del~ver any ~160holic beverage to a·min6r. 

. , . . .. 

Any person who shall violate ~ny of the~provisf6ns cf 
this ·s~ctiori shall be deemed) and adjudg~d to be a disorderly 
person, and upon conviction· ti1ercof, shall be punisJ;1e¢ by. a 
fine not e~~ceeding f:ifty dollars (.\$50. 00,); 

5. Section·33:2-6.- of the -Revised Statutes is amended 
to read as follows: .-

33:2-6. The determination of the director shall be in 
the forr.1 of an order whic!1 shall be subjc9t to r8view by the 
Superior Court by a proceeding in lie~··of ~rero~ative writ. 

6. Section 33:3-10 of the Revised Statutes is amended 
to read as follows: 

33:3-10. Any person, corporation, _partnership or member 
of any association or any agent, servant or employee of any 
person, corporation, partnership or me6ber _of any association 
who shall have ·sold, bartered, given a0ay, furhish~d or 
'otherwise' disposed of· .to any pers~n whatsoeyer:, any arcohoi' 
for internal" consu..mpt'·io.ri,. whiskey, gin, brandy; wine or. any 
ether alcoholic beverage· ~f ~ny natur& whatioev~r 6ont~ining 
any poisonous chemical ~r- chemicals or anY poisonous ingredi­
ents of any description whatsoever 0hich·iriall have ca~sed 
serious injury to ~he health 0r bodily cond~tion of any · 
person or sha11 have. caus.ed the death~ ot' ·any per'Son _sr1all _be 
guilty of a high misdemeanor ~nd· sha11:·be ~uritshable by a ·· 
fine of hot exceeding_ tw6 th0usand. d6llar~ ($2,bOQ.d0)~-6~. 
imprisonment- .at hard ·1abor :·er· otherwis;e not· exceeding ten · 
years,. _or both. · · · 

Nothing in this se-ct·1on is intended ... to d_lminish, alter 
or in anywis-<;?" change'. or 1n·: a·nywise·" affect the· prov~sions. of· 
se·ctions 2A:ll3-l· t-o 2A.:113:.5; .. of"the:New Jersey Statutes~ 

. ·. . . ' .,. .. ' ·. ... ' : . .. . . 
~ . . . ~ . . 

7· • .- This.act sh~Il tak:e effect imro.~a..iately."_· 
~:: .) llJ . . . 

. _____ ,,,,__....;~ ........... ~---

uat~d~ March .26.,. .1953. · , .. 
... 

DOf!iINIC Ao: CAV.ICCHIA 
Direct·.or_o 
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2. t~IS:C.IPLINARY ·.PROCEEDINGS - .PERl'.11.'11?:11.I'JG .. QB:~CJ~.N:E ,_LANGUAGE .. - PERMIT­
TING .GAMBLTNG · - . :PERMITTING J~OTT~J1Y TICKETS ... -. J::.ERMITTING li:EMALE TO 
·TEND BAR .IN VIOLATION OF LQCAL ·REGULAT~ON . .;. ; C.ONDUCTING. BUSINESS 
IN :.SUCH .MANNER AS. TO BECOME ·A· NUISANCE-·- LI.CENSE "SUSPENDED FOR. 
BALANCE OF TERM ( 90 DAYS) .. . . . . . . . t .. 

In .. the Matter o~ Di,sciplinary '. J .. 
Pr_oceedings ag~inst. · · 

DOMINIC J •· · · PONE ·.' · ) .· 
. T/ a .DONv·s CAFE . · 
698 South Clinton· Avenue . · ). · 
;Tr~enton 10, · N.o J ~·, t. 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consump-
tion License c~247, :·iss.ued by tl~e) · 
Board of Commissioners of the. · 
Ciiy of Tre~tqn~. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -. . 

\: 
• ~ j 

'CONCLUSIONS 
-A~TD. ORDER 

Nicholas M~ Giordano, Jro, Esq~, Attorney for Defendant-licensee. 
Edward .. F. ._ Ambrose, Esqr., appearing for D1vision':of ·Alcoholic 

Bever$ge ·contrql~ 
. .... . . . . 

BY .THE DIRECTOR: 
. . ' . . . 

Defendant has pleaded £9~ yu2.t to the following charges~ 

~ 1 1 ~ ·. On De.c ember 4-, 10 and 12, i 9 52, you all~wed:, peri11i t t ed 
and suffered foul, filthy. and obsc.ene 1a.nguage.-;in ·and upon 
your licensed .premises; in violation of R.ule .5 of,' State 
Regulations No o 20 • . · .... · 

~'i2., On ·December 4, 5, 10 and 12, 1952-.,· you· engaged in and 
allowed, per~itted·and s~ffered gambling in and upon your . 
licensed premises, vizo; the playing of. a dice game, ,commonly.' 
known as YBuck Dicev., for stakes.of drinks of alcoholic bever . .:..· 
ages~ in violatiori· of ·nule·7. of Stat~ Regul~tions·No. 200 · 

n3 o On December 12, 1952, you had custody of and. allowed, per-· 
mitted and suffered :tick<ets and part_icipat.ion right.s:.in: a · 
lottery, .. cornmonlY. known -as a .?raffle w or. ?drawing.~_:,. 1ri ·and. 
upon. your li c·ensed premi.ses; in violation of Rule. 6 of 
S~ate: Regulations . .-No o · 20. · 

11.4'~·· . On. De.cember . 5 and 16, .1952 I .you employed, allowed, per..;. 
mittgd~ ·suffered. and.had fem~ie .barteriders who served ~lea-. 
hol:t·c; ·bever.ages at the .. b~~· of ·yoµr licensed premises who were 
not female. ·licensee:s. or the wife, ·mothe.r .. or .sis·~er of any · 
licensee~· :Ln violation .of-Section 55 of -an Ordinance adopted. 
June.:7,- ··1945 :by ·th~ Board of .. Com.miss.ion~rs of the City ._of = • 

. ·Trenton :amending .and ~uppleme,nting .. an Qr.c1~nanc e._ .adC?pted by 
. said ·Boa_rd of·.-Conµniss·ior:iers.·on .·June"23,. )936,..:, .. ;= • •. • 

E15. O~ the o~casions aforesai~,· you ai160~d, pe~mitied ·~hd 
· suffered~ your ·licensed pl~ce ·Of business ·tO · be, .. conQ.ucted in 
· sucl1 .. ·mann,er as· to becom·e a .. ny.i9ancq, .:.ll'.1: ,tnat yqu .·rµ·ade>6;(ferp 
to procure females for patrons for the purpose:.· or· pro.stitu~ .. 
tion, introduced females to patrons for such purpose and . 
otherwise conduct eel,- the· licen;se.d place Qf business in a 

.manner offensive to·cornmop .. decency $,nd.publfc morals~ in 
vio,lation· of Rul:e · 5 of· State. Regulat .. ,i.oµs No.~.· 29. ~1 : 

· ·The file herein. disclqse~ .. -·that. ,,on: ·the·: m~rpi.~.g ~ 6£' ... Dec.~:rriber 4, 
.1952; an ABC ag~nt . (he;reaft.er. described as _th~._ first ag~nt) .entered 
· dcf..~nd.ant 'ls licensed premises. Whil~ therE: .he had a co11versatior;t 
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. . 

with the licensee,·_.¢.oncerning Ruth , who lived nearby and who, the, 
licensee indicated.:,. was a prostftute .• · Later a woman known a:s ffelen 
--- eritered and, ~lt~o~gh she used filthy lartguage;~dririn~:a conver­
sation with a bartehder,· the licensee m~de no effort -to stbp her from 
usinc such language. · · · 

On the aftefnoon of Decem~er 4, ·i95i, the first agent.arid 
throe other ABC agents entered defendant9s premises. Helen·w~s·still 
there and continued to use filthy language without rep~oacl~o Huth 
was also there 'qt tha~ time but left in a cab after promising to 
returne The lic'ensee· told the first agent. that .it 11was all_ arranged 17 

and. that Ruth would returno \tlhen she did not do so, ~he licensee 
·said that he would i 1bawl her oute ~i 

On the.morning of December 5~ 1952, another agent entered 
defendant 9 s premises and observed Mabel · ... -:....tending bar~ Mabel was ·a 
relative through marriage, but was not the wife, mother or sister of 
the licenseea 

Ort the afternoon of .December·5, .1952, the first atent was 
again present-on defendant"s premises and asked the licens~e if he 
(the. ,agent) was wasting his timee The licensee. replied ~~not if Ruth 

·comes in~1 and advised the agent to return at 9~30 pome · The agent did 
return at that time, but Ruth was not preient. 

On.th~ ~fternoon of Dece~ber 10, 1952, the fi~~t agent, 
accompanied by, another ABC agent, again visited defendant~ s pr.emises. 
Later Ruth ertterede The first ·a~ent asked Ruth if she was not goin~ 
to take him·6tit ash~ understood she was supp6sed.to the other day 
(raeaning December fifth)~ Ruth replied that ~he must. have fo~gotten 
but would. be back in an hour. Ruth left and did not return. The 
licensee·· told thE: agept nyou can ~t figure women out a•~: Dur:i.il.g ;the 
course of this· v:Lsi t ·a woman nained. Loretta a·ssisted th·e Jicensee in 
tending bar~ A ~ale ·barten~er and Loretta used foul'~nd obscene 
language without .obj8'ction by the licens.eeo The male bartender and 
Loretta also danced in a very su~;gesti ve manner t'o the amusement of 
th~ licensee and the customers. · 

• ' "'1. ·' 

On the afterndon 6f Decembe~ 12, 1952, the "first ~gent and two 
other ABC agents.visited.defendantis premises. The licensee told the 
first agent.that Ruth would be in soon. While· waiting for Ruth.to 
appear, the licensee endeavored to contact· two other females,~- one 
through-. a male.patron then.in the place, and the other.by telephone. 
·Tl.1e licensee .... gave. the. impr~ssion that. these females wer~ prostitutes. 
During this afternoon·HeL~ri ~a$ present and-~he and· the licensee con­
verse·d in loud voices about :.~omen,. .. using much '··profanity· and. obscene 
lan,suage during the co"urse of the conversat;Lbn.,. Ruth came in later 
and, after th~ iic~nsee had a conversatton~with her, the licensee 

- told the, fi;rst. agent, ·to give her na few bucks ti wv Ruth left the_ prem­
ises ~nd did not return. ·The -agents the~ i~entified themselves. 
lfter the agents ~dentified themselves, .. they searched the p~emises 
and found a chanc,e book for a turkey raffle on the· bagk bar. 

On each of the .four ·ctays meritioned ab~v~ the agents observed 
<abuck dicen being. thro.wn for· --drinks.· The licensee. participated in 
these dice games·.· · · 

.. 

I have car~ful~y ~~vi~wed the file with resp~ct to:all five 
charges.in this case,· and particularly with respect to the. fifth 
chargec It is.to be not6d· that in· th~ fifth charge· it is not 

. a~leged -~ nor is the avaii~ble evidence sufficient for an allega-
·: ·tion -- that the licensee permitted a·prostitute·on his licensed 

r..1remises, or ·solici:tat,:L.on· for: prostitution$ or the making. of arrange­
men-ts for illicit s·exual ·int8rcourse on his licens·ed pretnisesj or 
that r.1.~ engaged in procurin~ for prostitution on his licensed prem­
ises. Indeed., all of the agent is conversation with ,the licensee and 
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the alleged prostitute, as VJ8.ll 'as 'the 11 arrangeme~1tgVi' ~n progreSS.9. 
could be· indicative of· an ~t~~mpt by th~~license~; in 9bhcert with 
the alleged. prostitute, to encourage , .. continued patr·onage · by.)iolding 
out ·the ··lure _of. arrangements __ to. ·be consummated at·· some: time ·':t.n the 
future·. The 'available · ev~deiiq(? ·does j however;· sufficiently · ·.·. 
establish -- ·and· this' should. cGimmand tne: careful attention of' the' 
local issuing-' authority· ev~n though tlie·:liqensee' has. no reco~d· prior 
to that established by.this:case -~that ·the 'licensed place of busi­
ness has been ···conducted in a~ ·manner offensive to common decency C\,nd 
public moralso. · · . .''. ·- · · · : · · · · - · · 

Considering' the :multiple violations :;and ·the·:··repeti tive' charac­
~er thereof,_.it·is-bbvious th~t-the Iic~pse~ has b~en ~x~~dising.the 
priviloges··of.his.license ~ithout regard· for the:salut~ry ·prciyisi6n~ 
of State and local alcoholic· beverage '-regulations. ··I ·shall· s'uspend 
.the licen·se · f-or a p·eriod· o.f ninety: days -- ·which ~uspension, ·becausEf-
i t v--Iill · bec-ome effective_. on April· 2, 1953 as her'c~i:h~fter· orqei·ed, · 
wi·ll be for. the ·-_rull ·balance· of the ~erni-, i ~ e.; ,: through.·;·June 30, 1953., 
Should the defendant apply for a renewa1·o:f the license,.-ft is for 
the local issuing authority, within its sound 4iscretion, to deter­
mine ·whether· he· i.s a ·fit···per.sci-n. and .whether the ;appliqation ·should be 
granteq·e' · · ' ... :. ·. · · · · · :, · 

Acc·o~~ingly, _it is.,·. on this 25-th d~y of Ma.rch, 1953, : 

·OR;DERETI that· ·Plenary ·Retai1 · co·nsurnpti6ri Li cen·se·. G-24 7, · is sued 
by. the Board of Gorrirriissionet··s· of· the Gity :of Trenton ·.to Dominic·:.-J a -

Pone, t/a Don·~ s Ca.fe/ for prem1ses 698 SO'uth Clinton. Avenu€f, ·Trenton, 
be and .. the· same is hereqy sus·pended;, effective ··at 2~00· a.rrio Apr~l _2, 
1953, ·for·the ·balance of its· ter·r.1 expir'ing af midnight, Ju:fre 30~ · 
1953· ~ ' . 

DOMINIC A. CAVICCHIA 
Director. 

J •. DISCIPLINARY. PROCE.EDINGS - FALSE STATEivrENT tN. APPLICA.TION ·-
AIDING AND ABETTING NON-LI'CENSEE·'TO EXERCISE THE. RIGHTS AND ·PRIV.I­
LEGES OF A LtCENSE - ILL.EGAL .SITUATION· .:-NOT ·CORRECTED - . LICEiJSE 
sus·PENDED FOR BALANCE OF .TERM "WITH LEAVE TO-. APPLY TO. LIFT 'SUSPEN-
SI.ON AFT;ER '30 DAYS, I;F1 '.SIT_UATION CORRECTE:Q ~ . . 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

. CHARLES.DONEMAN 
._89.. Garden Str~rnt , 

. Hob.oke·n···~ N. Jo, · · 

·Holder o:f PTenary Retail -'co'risurnp":"_ 
ti on· ·Lic.en.s·e, 0..:.82, 1issued by_. the'·· 
Board of Commissioners of the City 
of Ho_qokene 

.CONCLUSIONS . 
.AND: ORDER 

-.·-·· .;.. .. ~· _;.·:.:..· ~'- -·.:.. -· --- ·- - .... ·..:.: -)· 
Rfrdo\ph· R~- ·Naddeo, ·Es:q. ,, At._t_orney ·for Defendant..;.lieensE:1·9;·_ ... 
David $. Piltzer, Esqo, appearing for Divisior{·of Alcoholi'c: 

Beverage ControlQ 

BY THE DIRECfOR~ 

Defendant pleaded.non vult to charges alleging that~ (1) by a 
false answer in his license application he concealed the fact that 
Charles Porcuri had an interest in the license issued to him, in that 
·said Charles Porcuri was the real and ben~ficial owner of the ·. 
licensed business, in violation of R. So 33:1-25; (2) by a false 
ei.nswer in his license application he concealed the fact that he per­
mitted said Charles Porcuri to retain all of the profits derived from 
the licensed business, in violation of Ro S. 33~1-25~ and (3) he 
knowingly aided and abetted said Charles Porcuri to exercise the 
rights and privileges of the said license, in violation of Ro S., 
JJ;l-52. . 
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The fil·e h.erein .discloses that, although at first the unlawful 
situation recited in the charges was d~nied by d~fendant-licensee and 
the aforeme·ntioned Charles Por·curi, both'. lat"er signed statements,, 
under oath, admitting that Charles Do'neman paid no part of t'he .con'.'"" 
sideration for the transfer of the license to him and thus has n'o 
i.nterest in the license, and ·that Charles Porcuri paid the considera­
tion for the· said transfer to Doneman and is the sole beneficial 
owner of the. licensed business. · The explanation offered for this 
subterfuge is that Porcuri originally applied to the lo-cal issuing 
authority for the transfer of the licenpe then held by Herbert and 
Loretti Grater for premi~es at 1314 Washirtgton· St~eet~ th~~ the 
transfer was to be from the Graters to Po~curi and from 1314 
Washington Streetto 89 Garden St1~eet, 1~hich latter premises were · 
owned by Porcuri, but that· when objection to such transfer was filed 
with the issuing authority, Porcuri withdrew his application and 
there was substituted therefor a similar application, for a person.­
to-person and.place-to-place transfer, filed.by Doneman, ·PorcuriVs 
brother-in-Jaw" That application vrns granted· and, thereupon, Doneman 
proceeded to HfrontH for·Porcuri. 

It is aJ:so admitted that, in 1941, Porcuri was convicted· of 
the crime of simple assault and battery. It has been held that, 
ordinarily, the crime of simple assault and battery does not involve 
moral turpitude; and, since nothing ~ppears in this case to warrant 
a different conclusion, Porcuri is not, in my· opinion, disqualified 
to hold a license by reason of his conviction, aforementionedo 
Re~Stagg, Bulletin 846, Item 5., (However, this expression is not 
intended as a final det~rmination of Porcuri's fitness to hold a 

·license and will not be binding should that question be raised 
direcily on any application for a transfer of a license hereafter 
filed by him.) 

Defendant has n·o prior adjudicated recordo Under all of the 
circumstances, the license would normally be suspended for thirty 
days, the minimum suspension when ·the undisclosed party in interest -

. has a non-disqualifying criminal record.o .. 3:e= Stagr;.;, supra~ Re Be_ns_on .si 

·Bulletin 742, ~t.em 60 However,, sinc.e the unlawful situati.on con­
tinues to exist .I shall suspend the license for the balance of the 
terme In the event that the unlawful situation is corrected, appli­
cation may be made to me for the lifting of such suspension, but in 
no event will an order lifting the suspension be entered prior to 
the expiration of thirty days from the effective date hereof o 

Accordingly, it is, on this 24th day of March, 1953, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-82, issued 
by the Board of Commissio·ners of the City of Hoboken· to. Charles· 
Doneman, 89 Garden Street, Hoboke'n, be and the same is hereby· suspen­
ded for the balance of its term, effective at 2~00 aomo March 30, 
1953~ and it is further 

ORDE.RED. that in the event a correction. of the illegal si tµa­
tion is ~ffected, leave will. be given to make. application to· me for 
the lifting pf~the·~uspension, as aforesaid. 

DOMINIC Ao CAVICCHIA 
Directoro 

. ' 
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L:-o_ DISCIPLINARY P.ROCEEDINGS. - SALE Of ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND FAILURE 
TO HAVE-PREMISES. CLOSED· DURING PROHIBITED HOURS IN VIOLATION OF 
LOCAL REGULATION - SALE ·DURifm PROHIBITEif .. HbURs,-IN VIOLATION OF 
RULE.l OF STATE REGULATIONS NOo 38 - POSSESSING INDECENT STATUETTE 
AND FIGURES - PERMITTING· .OBSCENE LANGUAGE -· L-IGEN.S.E SUSPENDED FOR 
50 DAYS, LESS 5 F9R PLEA..... . ...... . 

In the Matter ,of Disciplinary.· 
Proceedings against 

ANDY LUKAS 
T/ a ANDY 9 S CA:ti~E 
9S7 State Stre~t 
Perth ·Amqoy '· .Ne J.,, 

) 

) 
Holder of ·Plenary Retail Consump­
tion License C-113, issued by the) 
Board of Commissioners of th~ 
City of Perth Amboy. · ·) 
- ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Andy Lukas, Defendant-licensee, Pro Se. 

.CONCLUSIONS 
·-AND1 ORDER 

Edward Fo Ambrose, Esqe·' appearing foi· Division of ·Alcoholic 
Beverage Control. 

BY THE ;DIRECTOR~ 

Defendant has. pleaded. 'non vul t tq charges alleging that, on 
r=arch .7, 1953, ( 1) he sold, served and delivered alcoholic beverages 
during prohibited hours, ·in violation of a local. ordinanc_~-~ ( 2) he 
failed to have his licensed premises closed -during said _hours, in 
violation of a loc~l ordin~nce? (3) he sold and delivered alcoholic 
beverages in original containers for off-premises consumption, in 
violation of Rule 1 of State Regulations No. 38~ (4) he possessed 
and allowed upoh his_ licensed premises an indecent statuette and two 
oth~r·indec~nt figures, in violation of Rule 17of 1State Regulations 
Nao 20, and (5) he allowed upon his licensed premises foul, filthy 
and obscene language, in violation of Rule 5 of State Regulations 
Nao. 20 o 

/'. 

The, file he~ein ~isclqses ~hat at 1:00 'a.m. 6~ March·?, 1953, 
while two ABC agents were· in- def.endant-9 s licensed prem:;Lses, a man 
entered and whispered .to the ·h0:rtender, Stanley· F. Podgorski. The 
bartender went to the, bee~ c:ooler and r·eturned with- ?- lar.ge paper 

· bat:~ which apparently contained canned beer. The patr.Oh .. t'ook .the ·bag 
from .the bartender and left ·the· premises" . At 2 ~00 a~·mo these two 

.ABC agents i were .outside the· 1licensed preri1ises with a ·third ABC agent • 
. At that time .the exterio:r lights were extinguished .and window blinds 
closed so that the interior ·was: tiot visible from the outside" The 
agents remain~d outside-and·at 2:15 aom~·they obs~~i~d;two men being 
admitted. ~o. the· premises~.· Ab9ut-. ten minutes lat.er the·· agents ~ntered 
the licensed premises an·a~ identified themselves •. At _that time three 

. patron$. and the bartender had alcoholic ·beverages.i~ f~ont of them. 
Stanley' F. '.Podgorski admitted he had sold c.~nned. beer :at 1~00 a.m. 
and that he had sold alcoholic beverages after· 2~00.aom. 

Upon subsequ-ent ihve·stic;ation ·the ,ag_e;nts .. fo.und an indecent 
.. · s"tatue-tte and .two' othe'r indecent f:f:gu·re:s in -drawers ,of the back bar. 
·.While the age:hts we~e in the licensed premises,. the bartender cort­
·tinu~lly~~s~d fqul~:filthy·and:obscens language.whil~ conversing 
with patrons o · · 

Des pit~ the f a_ct· that defendant was not pr.esent when the vio­
lations occurred, he· is_responsibTe for the acts of his_ agents and 
employees in the conduct of the busine.ss. · Rule 3l of State Regula­
tions Noo 20~ Essex Holding Corpo v. Hock,. 136 N.JoL. 2a. . 

Defe~dant h~s no prior record~ I shall suspend def~nd~ntis 
'license for a· period of thirty days because of the violations set 
forth in c1iarges I, ·2 and 3 (Re· Bader, --~:?:lletin 927 ,- It era 2) ; for an 
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' .. 

add_itional period of t.en· days h~.:c;ause of the· v.iolatio~ s,et .forth -in 
charze 4 (Jj.e Club' ·.Benmar2 Inc.;. Ifo.lletin 874,:· Item 9)_ and for an 
additional period of ten days because of the violation set forth in­
charge 5 (Re Hyett, Bulletin 94'?, Item 2) •. Five days will be remit­
ted for the plea entered herein, leaving a net suspension of for~y­
fi ve days. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 25th da)r of 1\farch, 1 1;;153, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-113, issued 
by the Board of Commissioners of tho City of Perth Amboy to Andy · 
Lukas, t/a Andyi.s Cafe, for premises 987 State Street, Perth· Amboy, 
be and the same is hereby suspended· .for fo.rty-five (45) days, com-· 
mencing at 2:00 a.mo March 31, 1953, and terminating at 2~00 a.mo 
May 15 , 19 5 3 • ·. 

DOMINIC Ao CAVICCHIA 
Director._ · 

5 e MORAL TURPITUDE - COl'-'11\TERCIALIZED GAN~BLING HEIJD TO INVOLVE MORAL 
TURPITUDE UNDER FACTS OF CASE. 

March 19, 19530 
'" i 

R E?_?_ __ 9_a s ~-.. Ho .__9_1±.~ 

On J:une 4, 1943; subject was ··fined· ,::::,ioq.oo by a municipal 
judge after he pleaded.guilty to a charge.of possession of gamblins 
material. The aforesaid conviction:was ap~arently urtder a locai 
ordinance and does not constitut~ a conviction of a crimeo Re Case 
No. 97~, Bulletin 936, Item 10. On June L1r, 1951. he pleaded !._lor1yult~ 
to a. charge of gambling· and as a result thereof 11ms sentenced by a 
county judge· on June 20, 1951 to a ter~ of one to two years in a 
state prison, being released on parole from the penal institutidn on 
Ifarch 25, 19520 

·The latter conv:ic.tion followed subjectvs arrest on March 2, 
1951, when .law-enforcement officers conducted a raid upon an apart­
ment in whfch subjec.t, his wife, and relatives of his wife resided. 
A v~ry large. sum of money was found in a saf~ located in the bedroom 
which subject and ·his wife.occupiede One huhdr~d and fifty to two­
hundred result slips were also found in the houseo At the hearing, 
subject testified that the~money found in the safe was the_propetty 
of his mothe~ who in concert with other p~rsons conducted "a lottery 
tl1at consisted of twenty-six hundred numbers at a dollar a week;~~­
~bat ·.~7Approximately ~;>l, 565.00 was paid in: prizes and then there was 
';,,650.~.oo. paid in commissions to· the agents~·;~ and· nAfter expenses were 
made,,. if they had ~fj:,400 G 00 left, t~rn~.r were -lucky, and that would be · 
di vide.d·. betwe-en three or four fellowso" Subject further testifi.ed 
thab b~ was employed as an agent by his mother and received a\ com-

. mission of twe;nty-fi ve per cent of t~~-e i1lon·ey collected for numbers · 
w~ich he sold~ · 

The· lottery with· which· subject was·_ connected operated on: a _ _ 
large scale'.~- Although he ·stated t-1'1at the ·1ottery was owned by. hi~ -. 
mother and . .associates of his late fatJ:ier who died in 1947, he ?-dtJli t·~ 
ted that he was eng~ged- in the illegal enterprise from 1946 until 
his home was raided· in 1951. Ee further admitted that after the 
death of his father, when he intended 11 to quit·,· 11 his mother influ­
enced him to·"build ~bigger book~ 1 and that, because she· influenced 
him to do· so, ·he continued to. enga[;e in· the ·illeg·~l enterprise. until 
the raid occurred. in--_ l951. .. .. . . . . ......... :. - ·. . · 

. Conducting ext·ensi ve commercial. gambli~'[~. in the· form·· of. a .. 
large-scale lottery in a state where it is prohibited, although.the 
operator may be a i 1lieutenant•1 of the real owner,. involves moral 
turpitude. Re Case Noe 283? Bull~tin 337, Item 14. 
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From a:.re~Hew· of the ·evj;den9c.:, and taking "fnto.·,a~¢·qunt .. :the 
severe: sentenc·c :.:i~po~H~d by-:th_e >court,. I am:.·i?"<iti.sfie.d tJ~1a~ ·E?ubj~.ct 
was encaged. in "the -lottery as a 'i~lieutenant.n of the owne:f.:s._. ·.T.h~:('e­
fore, I conclude that the-crime bf which subject was convicted 
in:volves ~he elem_ent of moral .turpitude.. Re Case No. 283 ;" su12r,a • 

. : ..... 

·.',. . I -:r•ec.cfrnmend'· that· ·subje-ct be advise·cl ti1at ,' in th~, PP:i11i:on-_ of 
the Direct;o:I'·,: .:h:e has .. be.en convicted. of: a .. crim'e.·. invo.lv~rig., moral. ,turpi­
tu.d·e and·; .. hence,: is c;iis·qualified by· sta:tute from bej,.ng as_sociated· in 
any capa.ci ty with ·the alcfoholic bev:erage industry~ and that, in the· 
opinion of the Director, any licensee in this state who. employs him, 
or permits him to be associated in any Gapacity with.his license, 
would subj'.ect his lieense to ·suspension· or revo~cation. ·. R. S~ 
3 3 ~ 1--25; . 2 6. 

. APPROVEI;J.~ . : 
DOlITNIC A~ bAVICCHIA 

Directoro 

Clarence E• Kremer .. 
Attorney_ • 

6,. m:s·JJALIFICAT!ON - PRIOR. APPLICJ:.'TION DENIED - FIVE YEARS~ GOOD 
CONDUCT - APPLICJ\TION TO LIFT CJ.ANTED. 

In the Matter · o{ ·an· Appli.cation to) 
Remove Disqualification because 

· of a Conviction, Pursuan~ to \ 
.J 

'-:-i 
0 33 "l 31 2 l~. \..J 0 0 - • • 

) .. 
Case No. 1028. 
. .. .. - - - - - - - - -

·CONCLUSIONS 
AND OEDEil. 

On December 10, 1943 petitioner pleaded nolo contendere to the 
charge of aiding and abetting a lewd exhibition, and as a result 
thereof a Judge of a County Court ifi1posed a sentence as follows: 

. 11 Sent~nce suspended, probation three years, to pay ~:;Jo.oo a month 
for 33 months, payment not to start until after third month-no Peti­
tioner has never been convicted of any other crime. It has previously 
been determined· that the crime of v.1hich ·he was convicted as afOresaid 
involved moral turpitude. Case No. 566, Bulletin 69$, Item 4. - Peti­
tioner was thereby rendBred ineligible to be engaged in the alcoholic 
beverage industry in this st~te • 

. ·. ~ . 
.. A-q earlier::.P~ti.tion to remo-ve petitioner vs disqualification 

was dehiedpn Febrqary :?.8, ·:1952, for the reason that within the five-.­
year period'· b~fore. t.t+e- filing of such petition petitioner had worked 
on licensed premises in this state after he had been advised of his 
il~eligibility for such employmento Case No. 943, Bulletin .928, 
Item 9. He· was advised that he might file a new petition after 
November 21, 1952. 

At the hearing herein, petitioner testified that be has been 
law-abiding for at least five years last past. In fact he testified 
that, except for the crime of which he was convicted in 1943, he has 
not been in any difficulty wi t:1 the law o He further testified that. 
he has not been c6nnected with the alcoholic beverage industry in any 
capacity since November 21, 1947~ that, during the five years last 
past, he has worked off and on as a salesman .but· that, due to illness, 
he is not presently ·employedo He explained that, during the period 
he was unemployed, he has supported himself by income from property 
and investments and by the surrender of an insurance policy and 

\. 



PAGE 16 BULLETIN 963 

submi:tted document.ary evidence in support thereof 41 He gave as his 
reason for seeking removal of his disqualification his.desire to be 
17 reinstated~i ·so that he may reenter the alcoholic beverage industry 
in t~is state in ca~e he wants to do soo . . 

. . .. ~ ., 

He produced, as witnesses, a lawyer and a funeral director who 
reside in :the same municipality as petitioner and a businessman frorn 
a neighboring comn:mnity, all of whom have known petitioner for more 
than ~en~jears. Each testified that petitioner bears a ~ood r~puta­
tion in the community and that, so far as he knows, ·p~titioner has 
been law-abiding for ·at least five years last past". . · 

Under the circumstances, I find that petitioner has been l°mv­
abiding for more than five years last past and that his association 
with the alcoholic beverage indust~y will not be contrary'to the 
public interest. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 23rd day of March, 1953, 

ORDERED that petitionerrs statutory disqualification because · 
of the conviction described herein be and th'e ·same is hereby removed, 
in accordance with the provisions of R. So 33:1~3lc2 • 

. . DCJMINIC Ao CAVICCHIA 
Di:rector •. 

7. STATE LICENSES - NEW APPLICATION FILED.-

New York Terminal Warehouse Co., Incorporated. 
577-579 East 19th Street · 
Paterson,_ No_ J. 

Application filed April 1, 1953 for Public Warehouse License. 

,· 

~~~4-fW~·· 
Dominlc Ao·'~v1cchia·· · ·. 

Director" 

.. 


